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~ Mr. Harold Weisberg

You may, of course, treat the failure to respond

‘within the Statutory time period as a denial of your request.
You may appeal to the Attorney General from any denial
contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing to
the Attorney General (Attention: Freedom of Information
Appeals Unit), Washington, D. C., 20530. The envelope and
the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information
Appeal” or "Information Appeal." Following the Attorney
General's decision, judicial review is available in the
district of your residence or Principal place of business,
Or in the District of Columbia, where the records are
situated. :

Sincerely yours,

Clarence M. Kelley
Director




